THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF DANIELC. ALEXANDER JOHN-ANTHONY BOGGESS
PALM BEACH COUNTY, FL CHIEF OF POLICE/SCHOOL SAFETY SPECIALIST CHIEF OF STAFF

- ScHOOL POLICE DEPARTMENT
—___2&/ 3330 FOREST HiLL BOULEVARD, B-127
AT WEeST PALM BEACH, FL 33406-5869

PHONE: 561-434-8435 / Fax: 561-434-8186

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael J. Burke
Superintendent

THROUGH:  John-Anthony Bogg~<<
Chief of Staff

FROM: Daniel C. Alexandei
Chief of Police

DATE: January 6, 2022

SUBJECT: Resignation

I have accepted a position on a county executive management team in a community outside of the State of
Florida, beginning next month. Please allow this memorandum to serve as my notice of resignation, which
would be effective at the close of business on January 21, 2022. | want to express my gratitude for the
support | have received from the Board and the District leadership team during the past two years.

Over the last several months, we have successfully met significant challenges, to include the continuing
pandemic, student wellness deficits and an increase in various threats to school safety. Most notably, we
have flattened the Department’s executive command hierarchy, achieved an agreement with the PBA
after a lengthy bargaining period, implemented the SaferWatch solution for Alyssa’s Law compliance,
launched a reunification initiative and revised our protocols to more effectively respond to mental health
crises. In summary, our District team continues to build a widely recognized and uniquely robust police
department and school safety ecosystem.

Thank you for your leadership and guidance during my tenure with the District. | stand ready to assist you
in any way possible, and wish you great success in the future.
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